
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

CCC President’s Cabinet Agenda – April 25, 2013  
 

To: President’s Cabinet                               From:   Denise F. Noldon 
 
Subject: President’s Cabinet Agenda                  Date:    April 15, 2013 
  
 

President’s Cabinet Agenda 
Friday, April 26, 2013 

9:00 a.m., President’s Conference Room 
 

Item Person(s) 
Responsibility 

Time Outcome 

1.  Constituency Reports Everyone 5 min. Reports 
3.  College Council Agenda 
– May 8, 2013 

Everyone 10 min. Finalized Agenda 

4.  Budget Update Mariles/Denise 10 min. Update 
5.  Final Recommendations 
for Spring 2012 Program 
Reviews 
Final Recommendations for 
Spring 2013 Program 
Reviews 
Academic Skills  done 
Auser/Indus. Tech.  done 
CalWORKS  done 
Culinary 
DSPS Learning Skills 
Computer & Related 
Electronics 
HHS/Medic done 
Athletics 

Everyone 30 min. Final Recommendations: 
Dental Assisting - Denise 
Culinary – Wayne 
DSPS – Donna 
Computer & Related Electronics – 
Denise 
Athletics Wayne 

6.  Accreditation Standard 
IV 
VIA – Wayne and Denise 
IVA.1 – Shondra and Wayne 
IVA.2.b – Donna 
IVA.3 - Mariles 

Donna/Denise 20 min. Update/Information 

7.  Integrated Planning Road 
Show 

Everyone  10 min Update/Information 

8.  Bicycle Locker Policy    
9.  College Processes and 
Flow of Decision Making 
Structure for Campus 
Revision of Proposal Format 
Form 

Everyone 20 min Update/Information 

10.  All College Day 
Program – Thursday, August 
15, 2013 

Everyone 15 min. Draft Program 

 


